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Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

FW: Radiocontact SSAS

2 messages

Julie Hepburn <julie@radcon.com> 1 October 2021 at 09:36
To: Emily McAlister <emilym@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Emily

 

Please find attached information from accountants as requested.

 

Kind Regards

 

Julie Hepburn
Accounts Manager

 

From: Michael Patterson <MPatterson@muiraddy.co.uk>


Sent: 30 September 2021 11:46

To: Julie Hepburn <julie@radcon.com>

Subject: Radiocontact SSAS

 

Hi Julie

 

Please find the following attached:

 

Financial statements year end 30 September 2019

Financial statements year end 30 September 2020

Bank summary and statements for 30 Sep 2020 accounts

Phoenix Life statements 30 Sep 2020

BullionVault statement 30 Sep 2020

 

Radiocontact SSAS owns the following elements of the Bullion:

 

London Gold       2.691 kg              Other 2.707kg owned by Radiocontact Limited

New York Gold   0.876 kg             

Zurich Gold         0.001 kg

London Silver     Nil                         All owned by Radiocontact Limited
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Kind Regards

 

Michael Patterson FCA

For and on Behalf of Muir & Addy Chartered Accountants

Muir Building

427 Holywood Road

Belfast

BT4 2LT

Tel:      +44(0)28 9076 8775

Fax:      +44(0)28 9076 0631

Web:    www.muiraddy.co.uk

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE.

 

This email (including attachments) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be privileged. It is for the exclusive
use of the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender immediately by emailing a
response before deleting the email completely from your computer, and note that any storage, copying or
dissemination is prohibited.

 

Where the content of this e-mail is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm or our clients' business, we
accept no responsibility or liability for such content.

 

We accept no responsibility for viruses that we may have unintentionally transmitted to you within this email and you
should check for viruses before opening any attachment. Those communicating with
us by email will be deemed to
have consented to us intercepting and monitoring those communications.
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Gold Statement Sept 20.pdf
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Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 1 October 2021 at 15:50
To: Julie Hepburn <julie@radcon.com>

Thank you Julie. 

Kind regards
Emily
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 


   


Web. https://retirement.capital
Phone: 0330 311 0088
Email: emily@retirement.capital


Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital
Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfyl Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfyl

Wales

CF48 4DR 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered
by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential
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